
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Single Source/Emergency Purchases 
DATE:  September 11, 2012 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchases for the month of September, 2012.  
 
      
SS1306  Apple, Inc     $7,580.00 
   
 
Brock English, Lawndale Elementary, wishes to purchase 20 Apple iPads. As 
identified by ITS for the state of MS - EPL, and confirmed by vendors asked to 
quote, Apple Inc. is the sole source available to public education for 
purchasing any Apple equipment.  Apple Inc. is the sole supplier of this 
product. Items were quoted by Adam Pirttima, of Apple Inc.  Lawndale PTO 
will be reimbursing the district for the cost of these iPads. 
 
 
SS1307  Interactive Metronome   $5,900.00 
 
Mary Ruth Wright wishes to purchase a starter package from Interactive 
Metronome.  The starter package includes:  IM Station, preloaded w/100 IM 
hours, Wireless Button trigger (2), Wireless Tap Mat Trigger(2), USB cable, 
Headphones (2), Large hand glove (2), Small hand glove (2), Software and 
Marketing Materials & In-motion Trigger Set (In-Motion Trigger Transmitters 
(2), Wireless In-Motion Insoles (10), Wireless Headphones & External 
Speakers).  Interactive Metronome is the sole source provider of these 
products.  Items were quoted by Kelli Crovo, of Interactive Metronome, Inc.   
                


